

ZEESHAN KHURSHID

Phone: (+966) 591372136 Email: sardarzeeshan16@gmail.com

SCE Membership: 1086423

LinkedIn address: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/zeeshan-khurshid-8181581b3>

A proactive, result oriented, target achieving, multi skilled/talented professional with immense ability to work under stressed situations and come up with the right solution through effective communication, convincing and presentation skills. Had achieved client desired objectives and developed an umbrella structure for the management of integrated safety. Able to select, motivate and direct the IT team to achieve and maintain the goals. I have extensive experience in providing leadership and support in managing conformity with standards between front line workers, executives, clients and government legislation if required.

Experience

2022 – PRESENT

IT Supervisor | Al-Tamimi Global Company | Saudi Arabia

- Maintain the wireless data network for the Residential Camp and Offices.
- Maintain and Configure Routers, Switches, and Access Points.
- Maintain and Configure the Watch Guard Firebox M270.
- Maintain and Configure Aruba, Switches, and Access Points.
- Maintain and Configure FortiGate Firewall.
- Monitored network capacity and performance to diagnose and resolve complex network problems.
- Provide network support for TBCV & Qiddiya locations.
- Establish the initial project office voice and data network for the employees building the whole project.
- Routing & Switching
- Maintain and Configure site CCTV network

Designed and proposed office network and deployed the IT networks as per office /end user requirement to ensure smooth office operations. By creating and maintaining a positive and responsive work environment, supported the more than 300 users at site and remotely. Handled multiple projects simultaneously and maintained the work environment. Provided 24/7 CCTV support and coverage throughout the project scope.

SEP 2019 – JUNE 2022

IT Administrator | Pak Gulf Construction Pvt Ltd. | Islamabad, Pakistan

- Maintain and Configure site IP Telephone network.
- Manage network and system performance; conduct troubleshooting, security patching, and maintenance.
- Oversee the daily performance of computer systems and immediately respond to network/software issues to keep the network up and running.
- Maintain and Configure site CCTV network
- Maintain Network Antivirus Technologies
- Maintain and update In-house applications.
- Managed, tracked and coordinated problem resolution
- Provide network connectivity.
- Documenting work and creating reports
- Desktop Support
- Routing & Switching

Designed and deployed the IT network setup for project startup office. Supported more than 100 users. Provided desktop support as well as IT infrastructure issue related. Worked for remote projects in different cities related to IT operations. Proposed IT equipment and devices as per end user requirements. Provided 24/7 CCTV support and coverage throughout the project scope.

AUG 2014 – JULY 2015

Software Engineer | Ministry of Commerce | Islamabad, Pakistan

- **Providing networks Passive work (Cabling)**
- **Provide network connectivity.**
- **Provide hardware & Software Support.**
- **Maintaining the network.**
- **Providing CCTV Cameras solution.**
- **Providing Voice Solution throughout the site.**
- **Configuring new computer systems. ...**
- **Testing new computer systems. ...**
- **Documenting work and creating reports.**

Skills

**Routing & Switching
Hardware & Software
CCTV**

**Configuring the Network Devices
Firewalls Configuration
IP phone**

**Desktop Support
LAN & WAN
IT Vendor Dealing agreements**

Education

2015- 2017

Masters in Computer Science (MSCS) | Abasyn University | Islamabad, Pakistan

2008- 2012

Bachelors in Computer Science (BSCS) | AJK University | Pakistan

2015- 2016

Bachelors in Education (B Ed) | AJK University | Pakistan

Professional Qualifications

CISCO CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE (CCNA)

FORTIGATE CERTIFIED PROFESSIONAL IN NETWORK SECURITY (FCPNSE)

FCP - FORTIGATE 7.4 ADMINISTRATOR

FORTIMANAGER

PALO ALTO CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE (PCNSA)

Activities

Computer Networks related studies

Explore latest solutions for network